OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR
AMERICAN SAMOA GOVERNMENT

September 20, 2023

GENERAL MEMORANDUM NO. 236 — 23

To: Secretary of Samoan Affairs, CEOs, Presidents and Executive Directors of
Authorities, Directors, Agency and Office Heads

From: Governor of American Samoa

Subject: Appointment of American Samoa Telecommunications Authority Board

Pursuant to Executive Order 12-2018, as amended by Executive Order 03-2019, I appoint the
following individuals to the Board of Directors of the American Samoa Telecommunications
Authority (ASTCA) to the positions and terms listed below.

Name Position Term Expiration Representing
Alex Sene Chairman January 2025 Private Sector
Senator Utu Sila Poasa Member January 2025 At-Large
Atuatasi leremia Seigafo Member January 2025 Private Sector
Seumalo Sofa Member January 2025 Private Sector
Emie T. Seiuli Member January 2025 At-Large
Taiulagi Mauga Member January 2025 At-Large
Tuni Tauiliili Member January 2025 At-Large

This general memorandum supersedes and any other guidance in conflict with this memorandum.

Please continue to offer your assistance to this team as they continue to guide ASTCA.

ce: Individuals Appointed to ASTCA Board
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